

| Donnington Grove Golf Club | |
|-------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Apologies: | Andy Meredith (AM) Gill Lane (GL) Bernie Martin (BM) Sandy Byfield (SB) Nigel Robert-Green(NRG) |
| Minute Taker: | Rob Hinson (RH) |
| | Date:- Tuesday 16 th May Location: Upstairs Bar Donnington Grove GC 19:30 |

Agenda

Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: Tuesday 16th May 2023 Time: 19:30 Location: Upstairs Bar

- 1. Welcome and Apologies
- 2. Minutes of last meeting
 - Matters / Actions arising
 - i. Midsummer Madness 06:00 shotgun start
 - ii. Shotgun start times to be added to entry information
 - iii. All other matters arising are in process
 - Agreement of minutes
- 3. General Manager's Report
 - Nothing to report at this time regarding sale
 - Thank you to Keith Berry and Paul Bailes following sub-station fire
- 4. Director of Golf Report
 - Buggies allowed on fairways, but away from greens and tees, further monitoring of users to ensure following of rules.
 - Play from White tees should seek permission from Pro Shop
 - Loss of approximately 60 members, but new members joining on a daily bases, (TF) to forward names to committee.
 - Investment in course by utilising consultant as a fresh pair of eyes (2 visits per month) to assist, provide advice, support to improve course over the next 2 to 3 years.
- 5. Treasurer's Report
 - As per submitted report.
- 6. Competition Secretary's report / Sub Committee minutes
 - As per report
 - Upcoming competitions with zoned starts move slow players to end of each zone.

- 30th Anniversary
- Club Championships
- 7. Lady Captain's Report/Social Committee Report/mins
 - Congratulations to Grace Canning for winning Parasampia Bogey
 - Linda Sayers hole in One on the 7th
 - Quiz night postponed for a couple of months
- 8. Seniors Captain's Report
 - 30th Anniversary 25th July, 5 day members including seniors, 09:00 shotgun start, Texas Scramble followed by BBQ. Booking on V1 3 weeks prior.
 - Great feedback on food quality when using restaurant following matches, not quite so good when using upstairs bar.
 - Seniors v Ladies match to be rescheduled
- 9. Members Questions (NT)
 - Course notice board missing
 - Prizes for over 60's and single figure players in board comps (RH) to discuss with Comps Committee
 - Good feedback on anniversary green flags
 - Buggies going on aprons (TF) to monitor
 - Practice area behind range ongoing maintenance
 - Camera on 8th fairway with QR code access (TF) investigating
- 10. A.O.B
 - (TF) Course closed to members 30th June for Lewis Moody Charity Day
 - (TF) 30th Anniversary 10th June, Duck Race might be an issue due to "Spill kit" use following fire.
 - (HL) Range finder reflective top for flags (TF) to follow up.
 - On course behaviour, keep up with the group in front.
 - 12th road, ongoing issues with both cars and pedestrians
 - Detectorist coming to course on Sunday, using fisheries carpark
 - Course signs needed on tee boxes, Ring bell on 8th, OOB only on 11 and Shout Fore if ball going right from 13th fairway
- 11. Date of Next Meeting
 - Monday 19th June 19:30 Avon Room
 - Meeting closed 22:30